@ MOTOROLA

GSM SystemsDivision

To: Kevin Holly, Chairman 3GPP TSG T WG 2.
CC: Friedhelm Rodermund, Secretary 3GPP TSG T WG 2.
Date: 102 May 2001

Subject:  Nomination of Mark Cataldo as candidatefor TSG T
WG T2 MEXE SWG Chairman

Dear Kevin

As an indication of Mdtorola' s continuing comitnent to 3GPP,
Motorola is pleased to nonminate Mark Catal do as candi date for the T2
MEXE SWG Chai r man position.

Mark has for many years been actively participating in

st andardi zati on work, notably in ETSI SM# and SMGl. Since the
creation of 3GPP Mark has continued his activities, especially within
T2 and S1 Working G oups.

Mark is currently the serving T2 MEXE SWG Chai rman and rapporteur for
t he MEXE specifications.

Motorola Ltd (UK) will of course provide all necessary support for
himto discharge his duties and responsibilities as T2 MEXE SWG
Chai r man.

Best Regards,

I an

| an Doig

Mot or ol a

St andards | npl enent ati on manager
Les Al gorithmes, Bat.

Aristote A

Rout e des Luci ol es BP29

06901 Sophia Antipolis CEDEX
France
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17/02/97 INTEROFFICE MEMO 2

From: Cataldo Mark-mcatald1l [mailto:mcataldl@MOTOROLA.COM]
Sent: 11 April 2001 11:34

To: 3GPP_TSG_T_WG2

Subject: Candidacy for T2 SWGL1 chair

Hello,
I formally announce my candidacy for the T2 SWGLI chair.

I have been involved in MEXE from its earliest days when the Feasibility Study
was undertaken in late 1997, and have attended every SMG4 and TSG-T2 MEXE
meeting that has taken place since 1998. 1 am currently the rapporteur for the
MEXE specification (23.057), and have been chair of the MEXE group since
January 1999. 1 am also the rapporteur of the MEXE Stage 1 specification
(22.057), and chair TSG-SAl MEXE meetings when they have been called.

My principle activities within 3GPP involve the support of telephony services,
multimedia services, the internet and client/server models, and these interests
and activities interact well with my role as MEXE chairman. Within TSG-SAL1 I
support services activity in the VHE, OSA, IMS and (the new) Presence Service
meetings, bringing continuity and terminal focus on 3G mobile services.

As chair, I intend to continue my past strong support and promotion of the
MEXE standard, enabling exciting new developments and multimedia services to
become part of the everyday mobile experience.

I also enclose an official letter of support from Motorola.

Regards,
Mark.

Mark Cataldo,

M

Motorola Limited, Postbox 127, GSM Applied Research, European Cellular Infrastructure Group,
Global Telecom Solutions Sector, 16 Euroway, Blagrove, Swindon SN5 8YQ, UK.

E-mail: mcataldl@motorola.com

GSM: +44 777 55 8 22 88, Tel: +44 1793 566297, Fax: +44 1793 566225
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